








another field. The membership at this time was 24. Pastor 0. Bahr fol­
lowed Pastor Fischer. On August 25, 1912 a new candidate from Con­
cordia Seminary in the person of Paul 0. Birkmann was ordained and 
installed by Pastor G. W. Fischer. Pastor Paul 0. Birkmann continued 
to serve this congregation until 1916. At this period the following were 
voting members: F. Bahr, R. Narzinsky, F. W. Fahrenkamp, W. J.
Ahrens, H. Kretschmar, A. E. Voelkel, P. Wesnewke, F. E. Krahmer, 
and J. J. Olsen. 

Pastor Birkmann made some effort to establish preaching stations at 
Valentine, Texas, and Mesilla Park, New Mexico. No lasting results seem 
to have been accomplished at these places. In 1915 a parsonage was 
purchased at 3816 La Luz Street. The Texas District Extension Fund 
loaned money to effect this purchase. In December 1915 the first con­
ference and Mission Festival were held in El Paso. Pastors from New 
Mexico cities were in attendance at this meeting. This conference resolved 
to investigate possibilities in Deming and Santa Rita, New Mexico. 

During the year 1916 mobilization of National Guard Units began on 
the border to check the depredations of Pancho Villa in Northern Mexico. 
This brought a number of soldiers from Eastern Lutheran centers. Michi­
gan and Wisconsin National Guard units were stationed at Fort Bliss. 
Attendance at church services and Bible Class increased numerically so 
that space was quite inadequate. At this time Pastor Birkmann accepted 
a call, and Zion was again without a leader. However, the services were 
continued, when Albert Webbeking, a student of Concordia Seminary 
served his vicariate in El Paso. The congregation vested in him the 
authority to officiate as regular pastor in giving the Lord's Supper and� 
baptizing. Pastor Webbeking served the congregation for one year, when 
he returned to his stu�ies at the seminary. 

On September 15, 1917, Pastor J. H. C. Sieck was installed by Pastor 
Carl F. Schmid to Albuquerque, New Mexico. Pastor Sieck was also 
charged with ministering to the soldiers at Camp Cody, Deming. N. M. 

A new church building was first proposed in a meeting on August 4, 
1918. It was resolved that an appeal be sent to the Church Extension 
Board for financial assistance. The Army and Navy Board at this time 
was quite liberal in aiding congregations serving the armed forces. After 
a visit to El Paso by Pastor J. W. Behnken, who learned at first hand the 
dire need of aid, a request for a loan was proposed. It was also decided 
to appeal to other churches of the Missouri Synod to donate toward the 
building Fund. This appeal brought 2700 dollars. After receiving a loan 
from the General Church Extension Fund in the amount of 13,000 dol­
lars, a new location was sought, with the result that the present location, 
Pershing Drive and Birch Stre.et, was selected. Various bids on the build­
ing were received, ranging down from 29,900 to 15,900 dollars. But, 
the congregation finally voted to build the church under the supervision 
of Mr. W. J. Ahrens, thereby saving a considerable sum. The cornerstone 
laying ceremonies of our new church took place on October 15, 1922. 
Dedicatory services were held in our new church building in January 1923. 

El Paso September 7, 1897. On Sunday, September 12, Pastor Huebotter 
preached his first sermon in the First Methodist Episcopal Church, then 
located at Myrtle and Ochoa Street. On October 10 a new location was 
chosen, and services and Sunday School were conducted in a store build­
ing located at 215 N. Stanton Street. 

In 1898 a parochial school was established and continued until 1899, 
when rental expense and limited support from the small flock compelled 
abandonment of the venture. Services were again held in the Methodist 
Episcopal Church. 

Zion Lutheran Congregation was organized July 7, 1898. Charter 
members were F. E. Krahmer, George Detering, Herman Peper, and 
John Pe�er. This was indeed a small beginning and quite naturally a 
very d1ff1Cult one, as one can well imagine. About this time there was a 
ray of hope, when Mr. and Mrs. Ogden presented Pastor H. A. Huebotter 
a deed to a lot on Second Street. The location of this lot was not desir­
able and the congregation decided to sell it. A new site was purchased 
at 1109 E. San Antonio Street early in the year 1900. On August 
19th, 1900, Zion, El Paso, dedicated its new church home. 

The dedication sermon was delivered by Pastor H. A. Huebotter. The 
first official act in the new church was the baptism of Gusta Fahrenkamp, 
daughter of Mr. and Mrs. F. W. Fahrenkamp. In September 1900 a 
parochial school was organized. The record does not reveal further facts 
about this venture. On Easter day 1907, Pastor Huebotter preached his 
farewell sermon, after accepting a call to Olmstead, Illinois. 

In the Fall of 1907 Pastor G. W. Fischer was ordained and installed, 
by Pastor C. A. Woech of Houston, Texas. Mr. and Mrs. F. E. Krahmer 
supplied temporary living quarters for the new pastor. Attendance and 
contributions were quite discouraging. During Pastor Fischer's pastorate a 
parochial school was conducted in the church. The .pastor continued his 
service as pastor and teacher until 1909, when he, too, was called to 
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